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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 11:06 AM
Subject:  Only half would vote for Constitution

To: Cannibals of our individual and state rights and those eviscerated private
property bodies near death

This article below is a good example of how our private property and everything we
hold sacred has been stolen from us. CON..gress, the courts, the executive offices
and the public media are constitutional criminals. Not only can they not distinguish
distinguish the difference between a right and a privilege, they are more than
willingly to convert one to the other to stay in office.

The people are consuming themselves, their own states and this nation in a feeding
frenzy upon our healthy body of individual and state rights. Cannibalism upon our
our free choice is destroying America. This monster, we have created, is gorging
itself without fear. No force was ever meant to be used against us as the present
government and non government groups have orchestrated.

State and corporate institutions have dumb down the population, with the help of our
our own apathy, to such a level of constitutional ignorance that 99% of the
population are not even aware they are cannibalizing themselves.

The UN, globalist elite, federal government are like vampires turning the cities,
counties and states into blood thirsty cannibals living off our God given individual
rights.

When are Americans going to wake up and slay this beast?

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
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http://www.constitution.org/col/half4constitution.htm

Tuesday, July 25, 2000

Only half would vote for Constitution
Poll: 22% of Americans against founding document, 27% not sure

by Jon E. Dougherty

In afinding that shocked some observers, a new poll says that barely half of
Americans - just 51 percent - would vote for passage of the U.S. Constitution if the
same document approved over two centuries ago were presented in ballot form today.

The survey, conducted by Portrait of America and released Tuesday, said 22 percent
of respondents would vote against the Constitution while another 27 percent said they
they were not sure whether they would support it.

POA pollsters said Tuesday's results did not differ significantly from a similar poll
conducted by the polling firm a year ago.

That survey, conducted in June 1999, showed slightly less support for the
Constitution. Then, only 49.5 percent of respondents said they would support the
Constitution if a referendum were held. Twenty-three percent said they would vote
against it while the same number - 27 percent - said they weren't sure.

"The lack of support for the Constitution probably stems from the high levels of
public disgust with government and politics today," said Scott Rasmussen, President
President of Rasmussen Research, last June. "Recent surveys have found that 72
percent of A mericans now view the federal government as a special interest group
that looks out primarily for its own interests. Only one-out-of-four Americans believe
believe their own representative in Congress is the best person for the job. Less than

40 percent think the government today reflects the will of the people," he added.

12/8/2008



Page 3 of 4

In Tuesday's survey, only 35 percent of respondents said the federal government
operates under the Constitution, while an additional 48 percent said Washington,
D.C., routinely flouts its constitutional limitations.

"Although a majority, 56 percent, believe the Constitution is the best way to run our
our country," the new poll said, "37 percent feel it needs to be updated to reflect major
major societal changes of the past 200 years." Portrait of A merica said women and
younger adults were more inclined to support constitutional revisions, while men and
and older Americans were more likely to support the Constitution as-is.

In other results:

e 51 percent of the country says Congress should pay for 100,000 additional
teachers in local school systems, even though the Constitution does not authorize
authorize the government to provide such funding;

e Only 36 percent believe Congress should follow the Constitution;

e 54 percent choose to support the Constitution and its restrictions rather than a
congressional override when asked about government funding for the arts;

e 53 percent of younger adults and 45 percent of women prefer to support art
funding even if it is not authorized by the Constitution;

e 81 percent of respondents said First Amendment protections of freedom of
speech are generally good for the country while 7 percent disagree;

e 64 percent said if they could modify the Constitution they would give less power
power to Congress while 12 percent said they would grant Congress more
power.

Also in the poll, POA said 63 percent of respondents believe Congress is using the
Constitution as an excuse to ban school prayer; only a fourth of the population think
think lawmakers and political leaders really believe the Constitution bans such
prayers.

Thirty-five percent said dropping the Second A mendment from the Constitution and
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